



francesco.miranda@crccdlex.com



crccdlex.com

PRACTICE AREAS-

INSOLVENCY LAW AND RESTRUCTURIG CORPORATE AND M&A

LANGUAGES-

ITALIAN / ENGLISH



Francesco Miranda

Associate

Francesco specializes in corporate law, with a focus on bankruptcy, assisting creditors, debtors and third party investors in standstill agreements, turnaround plans, debt restructuring transactions and composition with creditors. He is used to drafting and negotiating many kinds of agreements with banks, debtors, investors and creditors in the financing and debt restructuring sector.

He also advises clients on M&A transactions and corporate extraordinary transactions, as well as in drafting and negotiating of the relevant agreements, including investment framework agreements, shareholders' agreements, and sale and purchase agreements.

Education ·

■ Degree in Law (Magna cum Laude) – Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore di Milano, 2013

Professional qualification -

Avvocato - Admitted to the Milan Bar (Italy) in 2016

Professional experience -

2019 Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan

2017 - 2019 Bird&Bird LLP, Milan

2016 - 2017 Studio Legale Minniti, Milan2014 - 2015 Paul Hastings LLP, Milan